



Tehama County 4-H Leaders Council Minutes



February 28th, 2023 @ 6:30pm
Tehama Department of Education

Welcome:

- Call Meeting to order: Jessica Fox @ 6:34
- Pledge of Allegiance **Aiden F**
- 4H Pledge **Alyssa D**
- Introduction of Guests
- Thank you to Antelope for Refreshments

Business – ONLY appointed 4-H volunteer leaders and 4-H members, 14 years and older, may make motions and vote at Council Meetings, limited to one vote per club. All are welcome to participate in discussing the issues.

4-H Program Guidance:

- Erin Paradis (*Rep*) and/or Nate Caeton (*Advisor*) and/or Josh Davy (*Director*)
 - **Anne J. representing Erin and Nate :)**
 - **Nate C.—Has an opportunity coming up to train leaders in rifle discipline. We need leaders to step up and keep the shooting sports alive in Tehama Co. Anne J and Eric J will be here to help but would like to pass the torch on to other leaders. ** see attached document for all the details (date, cost, location)**
 - **A motion by Melissa G and a second by Marsha W for a \$250 payment for the trainers time, hotel, and food to come and do this training for us. (the other counties that are using this training is also chipping in for him to have little to no out of pocket cost to do this for us)**
 - **Jessica O speaking for Erin—the Club Officer training will be postpone for this year. A survey will come out to the leaders to find out a good time for this event, will be asking when every club elects officers.**
 - **The Spark Achievement was a huge success in January. Give out information, played games and answered questions. Thank you to Alyssa D for helping serve ice cream.**

Officers & Advisors:

- Secretary's Report: Christine Flood
 - Correspondence: **Thank you's sent around for Orland Livestock and Cal Trace**
 - Reading and Approval of Minutes
 - **ACTION ITEM Marsha W 1st and Anne J 2nd**
- Treasurer's Report: Amanda Woelfel—**sent out the spreadsheet. If you have any questions or concerns please reach out...we will get the presale ticket totals soon from clubs. Fun Night was a great success.**

- **Camp Director Report – Keith Skelton**
 - **2nd meeting.** Had interviews for Youth Director, and other leadership positions were put into place. Theme is Night at the Movies. Dress Up days are decided. In no particular order they are, Action/Adventure. History, Comedy, Animation.
 - **Donations from Cal Trace of \$2,500 and Eastern Star of \$1,500**
 - **Apple Festival and Olive Festival roughly \$3,000**
 - **Donation to come in from Red Bluff Round Up- \$1,000**
 - **Charge adults for camp? A discussion still open about that. It could be a donation for food if they would like to (?)...if we do not need to charge adults then don't charge them**
 - **Youth \$85 (do we need to increase?)**
 - **Teen Staff \$35 (do we need to increase?)**
 - **Applications to be out near the end of April**
 - **Next camp meeting March 22nd**

Youth Leadership Teams:

- **BLAST- Alyssa D. had a great time selling concessions at Fun Night, working on community service**
- **Ambassador-- Josie P working on their Service Learning event..Becoming an Outstanding Leader workshop/day time lock in at Corning High**

Standing Committees:

- **Fundraising—nothing per Vicky W (need to be aware of when money comes in because she also sends a thank you out to them)**
- **Calendar – nothing per Jessica F**
- **Budget—nothing per Jessica F**

Special Committees:

- **I & R –still exhibits was sent out to Melissa because that event is coming up**
- **Scholarship—nothing per Jessica F**

Unfinished Business:

- **Fun night – Reports—suggestions and ideas that make your area better or different**
 - **Fundraising-**
 - **Publicity- banner cost \$600 (\$150 to hang above Main street 1 week) add to budget. Have date on it, vinyl is easy to replace dates**
 - **Suggestion for 10 small vinyl signs (one for each club?) to hang around in communities to advertise Fun Night. Jessica F to look into price for the signs with the same company that is doing the large banner**
 - **Logistics-need to add game booths to logistics (maybe two clubs work together on this if needed.**
 - **Walkie talkies given to the club leaders during fun night in case**

- clubs/booths need help or need bodies to run booths/give breaks
 - Give access codes to all the clubs so they can get into buildings and set up.
 - Cleaning supplies, push brooms and dust pans.
 - Find out where dumpsters are for us to take trash out.
 - Lights? Better communication with fair office on location of needed items/power, what not.
 - Have 4-H office supply box and a Sick Kit
- Game Booths—variety of games were amazing and fun this year.
 - More games would be we need more room. Space is tight with what we have now.
 - Look into Tyler Jelly building.
 - Will it cost a lot more to have that building vs the auditorium
 - Anne J to redo the diagram that was done many years ago by Cindy D.
 - Quiet Dinner in cafeteria if the games are in the Tyler Jelly
 - Dance?
- Dining – Food—2 clubs work together on food (?)
 - Bring everything you need to serve, clean
 - Come in early and plug in refrigerators if they will be needed
- Dining – collecting tickets worked the way they did it
 - Need posters for price and menu
- Prize Booth-need more room
 - Need more prizes but less choices..kids took a long time to decide
 - Fish tanks were a big hit, they “sold out” of those
- Entertainment- Karaoke was a hit
 - Maybe set up somewhere different?
 - Sign to let people know that no ticket required
 - Maybe use the Fair sound system that is already in the building
- Silent Auction- good selection
 - Need to send out email with labeling requirements to clubs prior to event.
- Tickets- Only one Board of Supervisors Matt Hansen, attended and worked Ticket Booth. Invites were sent to all of them. Josh D. really enjoyed working the booth. Connection between the county and the cooperative is key.
 - Maybe have the Ambassadors/Blast extend the invite to Supervisors at the proclamation.
 - Need more play tickets for next year. Buy 20,000.
 - Motion by Sam L to add \$20 to the ticket budget for game tickets (2023) Vicky W with the second.
- Other
 - 10% of presale tickets go back to clubs
 - An incentive for clubs to presale tickets, families to buy.
 - No longer have a budget issue
 - Brandy H with the motion to have 10% presale tickets to go back to clubs, Cindy D with the second.
 - Chili Cook-off for dinner-
 - Get a sample and then go back and pick your favorite for dinner.
 - Have clubs that want to enter to pre-enter so we know how much each club has to make (?)

- Need more logistics to figure out
 - Suggestion...have the chili cook off at Favorite Foods day
 - Dance
 - Set committee and discuss logistics ie time, presale tickets, only 4Hers, price (?), guest, DJ
 - Committee—Anne J (Chair), Crystal R, Brandy H, Melissa G, and Christine F
- Livestock Judging Day – Report
 - 184 kids, 9 adults
 - The livestock judge was amazing
 - No pigs due to an issue but pig kids will receive credit for attending this event., meat cuts class covers all market kids.
 - Question was asked about pre-registration and Vicky said she doesn't think it is needed.
 - Question asked about if it is a good thing to have YQCA on the same day, yes! It gives kids the opportunity to get a requirement (two actually) out of the way and something to do during the down time while tabulations are being taken care of.
- Livestock Show-
 - Entries in...extension allowed 10 more in
 - 85 kids
 - 121 heads
 - Largest group is sheep with 52 animals,
 - Dairy goats and dairy cattle will be shown in jr ring.
 - Order...dairy goats, dairy cows, beef cattle, sheep, swine, meat goats.
 - Staggered start times, staggered times at scales
 - Snack bar will be simple
 - Still looking for a few judges
- Furs and Feathers
 - All ready
 - Need Livestock show to leave tables and chairs and panels

New business:

- Fair
 - Who is suppose to sign the contracts. (?)
 - Pre-signing if they are using Still exhibits as a qualifying event. Melissa G offered to initial if they did show up to the event with a signature just to verify.
 - Forms turned in to fair office
- Fashion Revue—entries to close on the 9th
 - The school is all good
 - 4 judges
 - Unique items to be showcased
 - Waiting for answers from Ca state on qualifiers
- Stills Exhibit-
 - Need 10-15 judges

- Need to use table from dairyville club (?) or bring your own
- Cindy D will be there to help with all the logistics and scoring
- Want audience to see the best of show items. Bring them to the award ceremony (?) or ask that they be left until people can come over to see them...???
- Club Leadership Training—canceled
 - Question asked when we changed the name and description of event, answer was in Oct (?)
- County Ambassador/BLAST Information—
 - Question asked by Vicky W if we could make an inventory of the Yellow and Black box and buy what needs to be placed inside and restocked. If the recipes are turned in or how that is done? Jessica F said she would buy the items and restock the box.

Announcements & Others:

- Other

Next Leader's Council Meeting: March 28th, 2023 @ 6:30pm

Refreshments: March - Bowman

Adjourn Meeting 8:46pm Marsha W. with the motion and Brandy H with the second

<i>Club/Organization</i>	<i>Names</i>
<i>Antelope 4-H</i>	<i>Tiffany Jourdan,</i>
<i>Bowman 4-H</i>	<i>Crystal Rulon, Vicky Woolley, Christine Flood, Aiden Flood</i>
<i>Corning 4-H</i>	<i>Jessica Fox,</i>
<i>El Camino 4-H</i>	<i>Melissa Gilardi</i>
<i>Flournoy/Paskenta 4-H</i>	<i>Brandy Hill</i>
<i>Lassen Colony 4-H</i>	<i>Amanda Woelfel, , Marcie Skelton, Keith Skelton, Stacy Dausse Alyssa Dausse</i>
<i>Los Molinos 4-H</i>	<i>Anne Junge,</i>
<i>Manton 4-H</i>	
<i>Olive 4-H</i>	<i>Marsha Wilson, Cindy Dixon</i>
<i>Westside 4-H</i>	<i>Bozsi Parks, Sam Lindeman, Josie Parks</i>
<i>Other</i>	<i>Jessica Oylear</i>

4-H SHOOTING SPORTS LEADER TRAINING

RIFLE DISCIPLINE

This is a terrific opportunity to become a certified 4-H shooting sports leader in our own back yard! Help keep the rifle discipline alive in Tehama County and become a 4-H shooting sports leader!

Date: April 1-2, 2023 (First Weekend in April)

Location: Tehama Shooters Association Range

26950 Manton Road, Paynes Creek, CA
Approximately 20 minutes east of Red Bluff, CA
Take 36 E out of Red Bluff
Turn Left on Manton Road
Continue approximately 4.7 miles on Manton Road
Range driveway will be on the left

Cost: To Be Determined - Will cover cost of materials, so under \$40?

Contact: Nate Caeton - 530-410-5803

Note: To become a 4-H volunteer you also have to watch a few videos and get your fingerprint livescan. Please scan the QR code below to get more info. on how to become a volunteer. If you need any help with the process, please contact our local 4-H office at 530-527-3101. It looks like a lot, but it is actually pretty easy!



I am always available to answer questions as well! Thanks!

Anne Junge - 530-592-7887